

THOMAS J RIELAND



Dedicated realtor working in real estate since 2019. For 15+ years, I managed my family business, Roy's Pest Control and Tree Service. I possess excellent communication and analytical skills, and I can work collaboratively with stakeholders to achieve shared goals. My passion for community development and sustainable growth is my concern for the town I grew up in and will raise my family in. My objective is to secure a seat on the planning commission for District 4 and utilize my knowledge and experience to contribute to the development and growth of the community.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Realtor

06/2019 to Present

Sotheby's Int. RE

231 Washington Ave Santa Fe, NM 87501

Working as an associate broker helping facilitate real estate transactions for buyers and sellers.

Manager

04/2005 to 06/2019

Roy's Pest Control and Tree Service

Santa Fe, NM

In residential and commercial environments, I successfully managed my family's business, from client relationships to scheduling, billing, inventory, property management, and landscape management.

EDUCATION

University Of New Mexico

Bachelor's – Political Science

Albuquerque, NM

08/2000 to 04/2001

New Mexico Highlands University

Bachelor's – Political Science

Las Vegas, NM

08/2001 to 04/2004

University of New Mexico
Bachelor's – Political Science
Albuquerque, NM
08/2004 to 04/2005

SKILLS

- Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills – 10+ years
- Proven ability to work collaboratively with clients and colleagues – 10+ years
- Develop and execute highly effective sales and marketing strategies to attract new clients – 10+ years
- Foster positive and long-lasting relationships with clients by delivering exceptional customer service – 10+ years
- Highly organized and detail-oriented, with a strong ability to manage multiple tasks and projects simultaneously – 10+ years